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State of Floridd® |

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-UM-
Public Service Commigsion

DATE: May 12, 1998
TO: Sandy Simmons, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: MaryRose Sirianni, Division of Communications M‘b
RE: Docket No. 9&_]607—11’

The referenced docket (Interconnection agreement between GTE Ferida Incorporated
(GTEFL)/Supra Telecom & Information Systems, Inc. (Supra)) should be closed. GTEFL filed a
notice of withdraw of the petition for approval of an interconnection agreement with Supra on May
8, 1998. If you have any questions please call me at 413-6564.
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